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vschool.

On 8|h May 1948, the School Managers decided that they could
not raise the money necessary (about £3300) needed for the Crayke
School for|building and maintenance which was needed if they were
going to keep it as their own Church School.

In Angust 1948 it became a Church of England contrdileq

A repervoir was dug out and built on the top of Crayke Hill
between the Castle and the Church in 1948 bringing to light the

relics of a Roman hypocaust and of the 0ld Tithe barn mentioned
earlier in this narrative, : : .-

In 1849 Mr. Noyes, tenant at the Hall, bought from Miés
"Matthews, Bishops Cottage and the adjoining loose box on the Hall

He moved into his new house and the new tenant at the

yard side.
+ H,T. Sanderson a Railway Official at York,

Hall was M

With the sale of this cottage,‘came the fimml dissdlution of
the properpies once part of the Crayke Fall estate, and the ¥ell was
on its\ownlagain as it had been in 1747.

'In 1947 more Council Fouses were built on the road out of
Crayke to Fasingwold being Wos. 5-8 Sycamore Cottages.

After the Womens Land Army Hostel at the Castle had closed,
the Casgle became a private residence and the new tenant was -
Dr.. ¢ Thomas, . ‘ o

Four Cdnncil Houses were- built in
1551 off the Brandsby road being
No. 1 to 4 Mill Lane Cottage. Nill

HLane is at| the end of the footpath over Nr. Noverky's field which

used to lesd to the Wind Mill Pump on the Castle land. 1In karch
1951, Harry Bannister sold his house in Key Lane (Keelayne ~- now
known as Stac Polly). The new owner was Dr. R.G. Balf who had been

living at Brandsby Lodge.

In 1952 a new boiler was put 1h at the Church for a‘cost-of
£53 and &8 later supply was made to the Church,

The Church Clock was given a new face in 1953 and the old
Clock was made to work again, When the work on the clock face
started the old face was found to have three layers of wood and when
taken down&and taken apart it was found that the middle layer was an
older clock face with the detalls of the dial and numberals made in
wood, and as the clock was designed for only one hand there were -
only four divisions marking the quarter hours. As mentioned earlier
in this naprrative, it was the 1730 clock face with the words -
"A. Judson, J. Atkinson, Church Wardens, 1780." A few years later
(1957) thie o0ld face was restored by Vr. David Woyes and it was
installed inside the Church. The Arms of Queen Anne in the "hurch
were also %estored by him,

On 12th Tecenber 1953 ¥igs %Wta Vatthews died, Zhe left the
Hall end its grounds and field to ¥rs. Barbara “pencer. wife of
Vajor H.A.V..Spencer_then living at Sycamore Fouse, Tollerton.
One of MrJ. Barbara Spencer's Grandmothers was a Yatthews. Wias
Matthews left a bequest to Vrs, Spencer's brother, Rev, Charles
Cockin, and her Oak Cottage went to Mr. George Colling the
Racehorse trainer, another relstion of the Matthews family,

TheJquljwés.atill under lease to Mr. Sanderson until
10th October 1960.

| ' .
In May 1954, Dr. Balf sold his house "Keelayne" in Key Lane
to Krs, Ew » Dinsdale of Stoke St. Milburgh, Ludlow, the wife of
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n Vincent Dinadale, and they nioved to' Crayke. ‘The’ ,
changed the name-of the-house from “"Keelayne" to "Mary
lest neme it haa ‘before it becann todaya-"qtac Pblly;?'gf

new Grammar and Secondary Modern School opened at -

in 1954, which meant a further change for the viliage
Crayke, as all children of 11 years or over had to go to’
singwold School and Crayke qchool became a primary school.

On 3rd April 1957) ¥r. John ‘Hogg died aped 85, a well known
menber of la Crayke Tamily and whose reminiscences are included in

this stor
Crayke in
son of th
death he :

Dr.,
Er, and Nr
Mr. A.D, C
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~ and Yearsl
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her for h
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ey were Joined.

§r good services,

« Another death occurred tris yesr of » men bdorn in
1848, Canon Charles Cuthbert Inge, the second surviving.
Rev. Inge late Curate of Crayke, At the time -of his

d been Vigcar of’ St. Giles Oxford for 2L yesrs.

Thomas and his ramily had left the Castle, and in 1959
8. T.M. Higham of Easingwold bought the Castle from
1iff and came to live the:c»'ith their ramily, ‘

On 5th April 1960, by an Order in
Council of HM The Queen, the _
benefices or Crayke with Brandsby,

Gilleard, who had been Head Teacher at Craykc echool for
etired at Easter, and a village presentation was made to -

ctober 1960 Mr, Sanderson’'s lease of the Hall expired and
ayke., Majar and ¥rs. Spencer and family nioved to Crayke
¥rs. Spcnccr 8 1nher1tancc.

Rcv. ‘Wm, Cotton left Crayke 1n 1960 and was succeeded by

es Porteous who came ‘from the living of Shotton, Durham. ’

tituted by the Archbishop of York,' Dr. Ramsey.

nd 1962, ¥r. Oliver Bank's bakery at Crayke closed dawn.

e sewagc syatem vas eetablished in Crayke.

Rev. Dinesdale and family left Crayke for Skelton Pectory in
their house "WMaryknoll" wes sold to V¥r, Richard Frank

d it was renamed "Stac Polly" after the mountain in.
T, Gilbert being ‘2 keen climber,

oper altar was made in the North Aisle of St. Cuthberta
1963 using the ancient altar stone which had been at the

same year thc oxtgan was mc\red rrom t_he Chancel or

ts Church to the back of ‘the Chnrch._:

tion of land on the west side of the Rectory with some
dings was sold in 1965 to Mr. Henry Scott, QC QC (later
)+ . The site was ‘cleared and a house was built on the
med "West End" and was occupied by Hr. Scott and his
ovember 1965. - ' ,

the same time another new house was built in the Parish
village by Mr, William Byers from Rasingwold. It is -
ngman's Hill, near Olivers Mount on the road from Crayke
on the oprosite side and Jjust past Maynard House.
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The Rev, Charles Porteous: -ha” to relinquish the living -in
1967 because’ of 111 health;, and -Rev, Kemneth Nelson became Curste
in Charge in 1967 ‘and then:made Rector—in 41968. Previousily ‘he had
been Vicar|of Sutton, followed by a tour as a Fhaplain to an 011
Company Station in. Aden territories.

In 1568 Np. Wilstrop bought Kye Dun (old Cowards- Cattage)
A new Rectory was built in 1965 in the walled garden (with the
door in the out wall on to the road) where in former years
ArchdeaconLChurton 8 Sunday School had stood.

On occupation by the Rector and his family thia became
"The Rectory” and the old one became. "The 0ld Rectary."

The tter was sold to Dr. R. Hester of York University and he
and his wife and young family came to live at Crayke.

The Nethodist Chapel on Crayke Hill closed in 1969, leaving
Crayke without a Wesleyan or Vethodist Chapel for the first time
for 182 yehrs. The former Primitive Nethodist Chapel was still in
existence pt this time, being used as a hay barn.

Ve, J. Noyes sold Bishops Cottage to Mr. T. Adams an Architect
from York, and he made considerable external and internal alterations
to the houpe, A long bow window replaced the front door and
windows at| one end of the house, the entrance was made at the side
of the cottage. An upstairs central window was unblocked and
restored. | The locdse box was incorporated into the house which is
open plan downstairs. Cutside a plntform of earth was built up to
form a Patio and Garage.

vom

At the end of the 1960s, the village shop situated on *he

;Stillington street of Crayke closed, and was converted into the

residence of Mr, Pstrick Tuncan, T™his left the village with the
Post Cffice Shop and the shop linked to the villape Gerape r.n by
Mr. & Mrs.| Goodin. ‘

Crayke in the 19708 In 1970 a new piped water supply grid
i was laid around Crayke and district,
' destined to be connected at some time

in the futhre to a new reservoir near QOlivers Mount.

In 1971, to celebrate 50 years of the Women's Institute at
Crayke, the members of the Institute gave an oak seat which wes
placed on Church Hill near Miss Ena Johnson's house. Mrs. Spencer,
the President had with her as Guest of Honour, Mrs, Dorothy Scott of
Tasingwold the first President and founder member of the Institute
in 1921, |

The o0ld Primitive Methodist Chapel, used as a hay store was
pulled down in 1971, and on the site Mr, Haslam had his house built,
a stone fnom the old chapel was incorporated into the building.

In the same year, <asingwold Rural District Council built some
014 People's bungalows in Crayke, behind the Council Houses on the
Tasingwold road known as 1-8 chamore Cottazes, and these new
bungalovsiwere numbered 9-11 Sycamore Cottages,

The Yethodist Chapel on Church Hill, built 1902 and redundant
in 1969, waa sold and converted into a dwelling house, The olad
stone with the sacred monogram waa removed from the front brick wall
of this rormer chapel.

"heiold Garage and Stable block at the 014 “ectory was
converted |into a House in 1972 snd occupied by Mr. and ¥rs. Va°den
the parenﬁs of Nrs. Bridget Pester of the 014 Rectory,

|
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Work on the new Primary School building at Crayke began in
1972, the [gsite was cleared :and the long wooden- Village Institute ‘Hut-
which :had [stbod there was ‘dismantled by Crayke: Sports:Club and the
wood used {to build a new pavilion on the Sports ground. - The new -
School opened in 1973 for the Crayke and Brandsby- chi_ldren, the:
latter had been attending at Crayke for several years after the
closure off their own school. The old Crayke School became :the
Village Institute and the driving force in getting it from the
Education |Authorities was Dr, Heater aided by llr. Norman Jacksona1 Uak

A H rvest supper 'as held in the new Village Hall in 1973.

Another new building at’ Crayke in this year was tor Lo
V¥r. Derek |Slater's "Crayke Woodcrafts". This was built at the
Junction g ¥osaswood Lene and Crayke Lane, Before this ¥r., Slater
had his warkshops in the old- Bakery building behimd Mr, O, Bank'
house on Brandsby road.

¥r. ’I‘om Adams sold Bishops Cottage - to N'r. ’Poter W‘o:x. Barr-ieter
in 1973 and he took up relidence with his young family.. - ,

Majl
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APPENDIX A :
Y OF SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED IN THIS CHRONICLE

erébnal‘nbfés'dr Dr. R, Hester of Crayke, Mkr, G.C. Cowling

of Easingwpld and Mr, T.M., Higham of Crayke which have brought to -
light some| of the following sources of information. :

1.

2.

3.
4.

9.

10,
11.

12,
13.
14.
15,

16.

17.
18.

19.
20,
21,
22,

23.

ngs “"Historia Ecclesiae Dunelmensis" - Bedfords Edition
(Univ. of Durham Archives) :

Symeons Dunelmensis - (Simeon of Durham) a collection of
writings of his (1060-1140) as a monk at Jarrow, including a
History of the Kings of the Angles and Danes,; History of
St.|Cuthbert all in Latin. English preface editions by the
Surtees Society 1867 and HMSO 1885 and 1965 held in the
Vingter Library, York. . .

Libef Vitae of the Church of Durham, a Surtees Society Fub,
1841 (Durham)

Domeéday Book 1086 - references quoted by various authorities.
"Vallis Tboracensis" - the History and Antiquities of

4

“asingwold and its neighbourhood by Thomas nill 1852 -
the| part on Crayke contributed by Rev. R=d, hurton the
Rector (Copies in Univ. Libraries at York and Turham, York
Minster Library and York Public Library History Section.)

Histéria Tunelmensis - Gauffr. de Coldingham (Turham)

Terriers of the Rectory House and Glabe, Crayke for 1663,
1716, 1727, 1849, 1861, 1868 in Borthwick Institute York,
andlfdr 17é8 and 1792 in Uriv of: Nurham Nept, of Ehlgbgraphy.

Associated Architectural Societies Reports and Papers 1869 -
Canon Raine on Crayke Castle,

Registrum Palatinum Dunelmense VI (1873 Chronicles and
Memorials from the Middle Ages -~ Durham) o

Bish&p Cosins Survey 1662 - Craik Manor (Durham).

York and the North Riding 1859 - by C. Whellan & Co.
(Minster Library).

Lela?da Itinerary c. 1530 (not seen but references to it).
Lawton's Collections 1842 - (Minster Lib. and Borthwick Inst.)
Beclesiastical History of Yorkshire 1758 (Minster Lib, )

Yarkihire Archeological Journal 1802 - Vol XVI - Canon
Fowlers article on the Rarly History of Crayke, quoting
Symgon of Durham,

The 1ife and death of St. Cuthbert - C.J. Stranks (SPCK)
1964 - Turham Cathedral,

The Tarly Znglish Church by Ed. Churton 1858 (York Univ. Lib, )
Vietoria History of Yorkshire -~ N, Riding (York Pub. Lib.)

¥ediseval Religious Houses - Knowles and Waddock 1053
(Rorthwick Inst.)

Hutchinson's Histofy_or Purham pub, c¢. 1790 (™urham)-

Yorki. Archeological Journal Vol 34, 4939 - "viking and. other
Rellcs at Crayke" by T. Sheppard, reprinted by Hull Museum
Pubs. (Excavations at Crayke Hall 1937). _

‘The Forth Riding of Yorkshire - 190l by J.%, Morris (¥inster

Libf) Quotes Churton.

St, Cuthberts Church - Fxpenditure records 18L0. 1848, 1863,
1864 (Borthwick Inst.) .
!




2k,
25.
26,

27.
28,

29.

30.
3.

32.
33,

49
50.
51,

524
53

55.
56.

Parish Registers since 1558 (Borthwick Inst,)- -

Crayke Castle (duplicated pages) by T.M. Higham Esqs -
‘Parliamentary Survey ‘of Mahor of Crayke 1647 (Dufham)
Dipgese -Book of 1793 - -Parish of Graikn (Dnrham)

1gerts Act' 1776 ~ Queen Anne's Bounty Rectqry'hepaira
1803-6 (purham).

Churton's Charges - collection of lefteru and a short memoir N
of |him (Minster Lib.)

Dean Inge ~.a. Biography 1960 by Adam Foz (Yark Gity Ltb.)

Illustrated ‘Liondon News Feb 1 78h6 Opsning cf crayln Schoal
14 vy Mias'xnotian).;~.“ .

tors report - 1865 for Archbishopa vinim (Ed. Chnrton)
rthwick Inst.)

ter Bessions Records N, Riding 17&6-&8 -and.. 1814-12 and 1Bhu-
Yke's struggle to remain 1ndep. or N. Viding (County
ords Office - Nerthallerton)

rations to Crayke Rectory 1947-51 (Borthwick Inst,)
e map and List .of apportiomments 18&0'(Ractor)

us Reports 1801 and detailed 1831 (County Recurd Office
thallerton)

eys Map 1772 ‘(Northallerton).
ce Survey Map (6") 1850 (Northallerton).~

ory of Easingwold and Forest of Galtres (G,C.: Oowling)
braries etc.)

nds and Traditions of Yorkahire p. 8-10 Raynar Lodbrog -
Rev, Thos. Parkinson 1888 (Univ Lib.)

ngwold Advertiser.,

of Marmaduke Rawdon of York 1853 by.R. ‘Davies for the
en Society (Higham)

opric of Durham Estates Notitia - Manar of' Crayke

ch Commission Audits to 1649 - references to Crayke
1561 (Durham). _

1ty §ers 1900 and 1920 - St, Cuthberts Church (Borthwick

o : _!'

titute
ia Rievallensis - by Rev. W, Eastmead 1824 (Minster Lib.)
ory of Thirsk 1821 (refs. made to it by.Churton)

ionary of Christian Biography - Prof, qtub‘bs rera to
on, Etha, Crayke Monastery etc.)

St, [Cuthberts Church Crayke - pemphlet in the Ghurch.
Ven;rable Bede - by C.J, Stranke (SPCK) 1955 (Durham Cathedral)

ins of St. Johns R.C., Church Easingwold (R.D. Marshall 1945)
refl. to Crayke R,C, Chapel 17S4-1833.

Kellys Directory of N, Riding - various years, -

Theeggildinga of England - Yorks. N, Riding (Nikolaus ‘Pevener-
19 .

The |Ampleforth Country - by Ampleforth- 0011030‘19h9.~"

Yorks. Arch, Society Journal Vol. XI, Neolithic, Bronge’ Age, ’
Roman, Mediaeval at Crayke 1948-56, -

Tithe Record Crayke 1863 (Held by Miss E, Johnson),
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57.
58.
59,

60.

61.
62,
63.
4.
65.

66,
67.

68,
69.
70.
7.

Maps| of Surveys of Crayke Estate 1688 and 1764 - (held by
A. Cliff Esq.) S

Deeds and Document of Crayke Hall Estate (held by'Spehcer)

Recollections of Crayke by Mr. J,W., Fogg 1885-1965 (orig.
held by Misses Knowles)

History of Helmsley, Riveaulx and Dist. (Helmsley Gp. of
Yorks. Arch. Society) 1923,

Collina ¥ield Guide of Archaeology in Britain.
Regional Archaeoclogies - Yorkshire (Ian Langworth).
The Englishman builds (Ralph Tubbs), .

Englands Heritage (Batsford London pub. )

Everymans ?ncyclopaedia 1958 (Notes on Leland and some Bishops
of ham),

A Miﬂiature History of the English Housge (J.l.<Richards)

Arth&r Raistricks publications - Ice Age in Yorkshire,
Pre :Ffistoric Yorkshire, the Romans in Yorkshire, Vikings,
Angles and Danes in Yorkshire, Yorkshire and the War of Roses.

Crayke Sechool Log book 1863-1895 (in private hands)
Deeds of Mr. Gilbert's House in Key Lane.

Pariéh Magazines.

Broc?ure of the Sale of the Crayke Hall Estate 1899,

|

i
|
I
|




